Midha Farooq

Assistant Manager Hostel (Female)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: syedmidha707@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Midha Farooq is working as Assistant Manager Hostel (Female) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Midha Farooq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications	
BS in Dietetics	2019 - 2023
GCWU Faisalabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Hostel (Female)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Hostel (Female)	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Management Trainee Officer	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
CMH Rawalpindi	2023 - 2023
Observeship Training , CMH Rawalpindi	
Clinical Nutrition Internship	2021 - 2021
NUR International University in collaboration with Fatima Memorial System , NUR International University in collaboration with	Fatima Memorial System

Clinical Nutrition Internship 2020 - 2021

Nutripreneurs Rabia Trust Hospital Fsd , Nutripreneurs Rabia Trust Hospital Fsd